
From: 
To: 

CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); 
Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
3/7/2011 7:15:37 PM 
RE: Talkers 

This all appears accurate.; 	 DP 

DP 
L. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 3:54 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>; Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); 
Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) • 
Subject: Fw: Talkers 

Mike and Emory: please review closely for Robbie immediately. Thanks. Pjc 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 05:21 PM 
To: Smith, Jessica A. (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Talkers 

Jessica, 

op L._ 
Robbie 

From: Smith, Jessica A. (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 3:15 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Subject: FW: Talkers 

Robbie: 
Can your team review the talkers below and see if theyre on/ off the mark? 

Thanks, Jess 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 3:59 PM 
To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF); Smith, Jessica A. 
Subject: Re: Talkers 

As I understand it - OP DP I- can reach out to dennis or robbie! 

From: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 03:52 PM 
To: Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF) 

AZ0209935 

DOJ-FF-09903 



Cc: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Talkers 

Thanks Scot - Adding Tracy, as we're all working on various pieces right now. 

From: Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF) 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 3:36 PM 
To: Sweeney, Laura (SMO) 
Subject: Talkers 

DP 

AZ0209936 

DOJ-FF-09904 



op 

AZ0209937 

DOJ-FF-09905 



op 
Scot L. Thomasson 
Chief 
ATF Public Affairs Division 
Washington, DC 
Desk 202-648-7089 
Cell 206-730-0005 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being 
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & 
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 
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